

# ILGAR ABDULLAZADE

FRONT-END ENGINEER | FLUTTER DEVELOPER

## CONTACTS

- w ilgarabdullazade.com
- E abdullazadeilqar@gmail.com
- P +994 51 509 30 27
- A Baku, Khatai district, Khudu Mammadov str. 33a

### **EDUCATION**

2016 – 2020 **ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT** UNFC

2019 – ∞ **FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT** Self-Study

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a Front-End and Flutter developer with over 4 years of experience. My experience spans various fields and I am always ready to take on challenges in the world of modern technology. My passion for detail and commitment to writing high-quality code is backed by years of practice.

### SKILLS

- » HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, BEM
- » TailwindCSS, Bootstrap, Vuetify
- » JavaScript, TypeScript
- » Vue, Nuxt.js, VueX, Pinia, Vue Query
- » React, Next.js, Redux, React Query
- » Flutter, Dart
- » Provider, MobX, GetX, Firebase
- » Vite, Webpack, Gulp, Docker
- » Git, GitHub
- » Angular, RxJS

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

December 2023 - now

## MIDDLE FRONT-END DEVELOPER

ATL Tech

In this company, I work as the main frontend developer for the development of the database and management system for "AzerEnerji JSC". My role involves using modern frontend technologies like Vue.js and TypeScript to create a user-friendly and high-performance application

My technology stack:

» HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, BEM, TailwindCSS, TypeScript, Vue, Vuetify, Pinia, Vue Query, Vite, Docker, Gitlab CI/CD

March 2022 – Sentember 2023

#### FRONT-END AND FLUTTER DEVELOPER

Freelancehunt.com (Freelance)

At Freelancehunt.com, I immediately began collaborating with the TOP-1 programmer of the service - Daniel Sonis. This provided me with the opportunity to participate in various projects including development using technologies such as Vue, NuxtJS, React, NextJS and also continue working in the field of mobile development using Flutter. This experience allowed me to better understand customer requirements and constantly improve my programming skills.

My technology stack:

» HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, BEM, TailwindCSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Vue, Nuxt.js, VueX, Pinia, Flutter, Dart, React, Next.js, Redux, React Query, Vite

## July 2020 – February 2022

#### FRONT-END AND FLUTTER DEVELOPER

Welligan / Odessa, Ukraine (Freelance)

As a front-end and Flutter developer at Welligan, I have successfully completed over 10 projects covering a wide range of tasks including web layout, web application development, admin panel development, and mobile app development using Flutter.

My technology stack:

» HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, BEM, Bootstrap, JavaScript, TypeScript, Gulp, Webpack, Angular, RxJS, Flutter, Dart, Provider, MobX, Firebase

## **TESTIMONIALS**

#### ALEXANDER HUDIK

CEO / Welligan

"During two years of working with Ilgar, I found in him not only an excellent specialist, but also a person with incredible meticulousness in completing every task." (Translated from Russian)

#### **DENIEL SONIS**

'Deniel Sonis' / Freelancehunt.com

"During our collaboration with Ilgar, I want to emphasize that I dealt with a true professional. His work was always characterized by cleanliness and good architecture, which made our projects more successful. He always took responsibility and carried out his duties with outstanding thoroughness." (Translated from Russian)

#### **GULZAR AHMED**

CEO / ALIGNWEBS

"He exceeded all of my expectations. His attention to detail was truly impressive. I was pleasantly surprised by his professionalism and diligence. A true professional!"

## FOLLOW ME

- linkedin.com/in/ilgarabdullazade
- instagram.com/ilgar\_abdullazadeh
- **G** github.com/ilgarabdullazade
- facebook.com/ilgar.abdullazade

## HOBBIES

Books
Psychology